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September 29, 2003

Nancy Schnitzer, Docket Manager
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated

Post Office Box 2214
Tallahassee, Florida 32316-2214

Re: Docket No. 030938-TP
Dear Ms. Schnitzer:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of Amendment No. One to
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between Sprint-Florida,
Incorporated and T3 Communications, LLC d/b/a Tier 3 Communications d/b/a Naples
Telephone and d/b/a Fort Myers Telephone, which was filed in this office on September
25, 2003, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members
will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
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Kay Flynn P3ILI3E- 7
To: Jeff Bates; Hong Wang

Cc: Sally Simmons

Subject: RE: Agreements with errors

Will do.

————— Original Message—-----

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2003 10:54 AM
To: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang

Cc: Sally Simmons

Subject: FW: Agreements with errors

Kay/Hong, please insert a copy of this e-mail into the docket file for each of the Dockets
listed below for future reference. Thanks.

————— Original Message--—-—-

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2003 10:52 AM

To: 'Nancy R Schnitzer (E-mail)'

Cc: Sally Simmons; Beth Keating; Victor McKay; Jason Rojas; Jeremy
Susac; Kay Flynn; Hong Wang

Subject: Agreements with errors

Nancy,
These amendments contain information related to ITC”DeltaCom. (See page 3, 4-Wire Loop
information.) As in 030835-TP, I will need these corrected, with the ITC"DeltaCom

language removed.

030843-TP
030844~-TP
030853-TP
030856~-TP
030857-TP
030858-TP
030859-TP
030860-TP**
030938-TP

** In Docket No. 030860-TP, there are two additional problems. This amendment is to an
agreement between Sprint-Florida and Florida Multi-Media Services, Inc. d/b/a Florida
Multi Media, but the d/b/a information is missing. Also, in the carbon copy language at
the bottom of the letter, the contact and company name is for Winstar Communications, and
not Florida Multi-Media.

Please let me know when I can expect corrections, or if I need to revise the CASRs for
all.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539




